## DRAFT Minutes of Special Governing Board Meeting Monday, March 10, 2025 Oracle Elementary School District No.2

A Special Meeting of the Governing Board of Oracle Elementary School District No.2 was held Monday, March 10, 2025, beginning at 5:00 p.m., at Mountain Vista K-8 School Growth Room, 2618 W El Paseo, Oracle, Arizona, 85623, and via ZOOM.

## 1. Call to Order

Board President Mrs. Crall called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and Jace Reid, 6<sup>th</sup> Grade student led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Pledge of Allegiance Roll Call Edie Crall, Board President Wendy Odell, Member Sean Borland, Member

Jeri Taylor, Board Vice President- Absent- Excused

## 2. Approval of Agenda

Mrs. Odell moved to approve the agenda, Mr. Borland seconded, all in favor, motion carried.

3. Oath of Office for Joy Reid, new member of the Oracle Elementary School District Governing Board effective March 10, 2025 through December 31, 2026.

Mrs. Reid was officially sworn in as a member of the Governing Board. Welcome, Mrs. Reid!

4. Discussion regarding bus stops and registered sex offenders in the Oracle Elementary School District.

Mrs. Nehrmeyer shared that after additional consideration, the District will purchase a smaller, 14-passenger bus to safely maneuver turns on Linda Vista. The school bus route will be added for the 25-26 school year. The District will continue to keep student safety at the forefront of our decision making process. Information regarding registered sex offenders who reside in the District will be available for families, to not interfere with current Arizona law.

Mrs. Flintoff was present and thanked the District for hearing her concerns. She suggested back-up cameras could be installed on school buses. She also recommended the County install additional signage on Linda Vista alerting drivers to the presence of school bus stops.

 Presentation and discussion regarding math curriculum that has been on display according to District Policy IJJ – Textbook and Supplementary Materials Selection and Adoption since December 10, 2024.

Mrs. Nehrmeyer shared feedback from the math curriculum rubric and Mt. Vista Math Growth Team regarding HMH, Eureka, iReady, and SAVVAS EnVision math curriculum.

6. Discussion regarding the Superintendent's contract, performance pay, and evaluation. The Board may vote to enter Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03, A(1): Discussion or consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any public body, except that, with the exception of salary discussions, an officer, appointee or employee may demand that the discussion or consideration occur at a public meeting. The public body shall provide the officer, appointee or employee with written notice of the executive session as is appropriate but not less than twenty-four hours for the officer, appointee or employee to determine whether the discussion or consideration should occur at a public meeting.

Mrs. Crall motioned to enter Executive Session at 5:25 PM, Mrs. Odell seconded, all in favor, approved. The Board and Superintendent remained in Executive Session until 5:51 PM.

## 7. Adjournment

Mrs. Odell moved, and Mrs. Crall seconded to adjourn the meeting at 5:51 PM, all in favor, meeting adjourned.

Board President		Board Member	
Board Vice President		Board Member	
Board Member			
	Minutes approved		